From: jylng@mardep.gov.hk

To: Emma Tsang

Cc: Alex Wang; Alvin Lam; Daisy Xiong; eltmb.mw@hyd.gov.hk; e2tmb.mw; Jason Leung HH; Nicky Leung; Ricky Chui KH; Toby Lung; ttfli@mardep.gov.hk
Subject: RE: Agreement No. CE 65/2021 (HY) Tuen Mun Bypass — Investigation_Out-0266-Final Marine Traffic Impact Assessment (MTIA) Report (REP-054-01)
Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 4:09:46 PM

Attachments: ATT00001.png

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jylng@mardep.gov.hk. Learn why this is important

Dear Emma,
We have no further comment on the subject report. Thank you.

Regards,
Johnny, Y L NG
SMO/P&D(3)(Ag.)

From: Emma Tsang <emma.tsang@arup.com>

To: "jylng@mardep.gov.hk" <jylng@mardep.gov.hk>
Cc: Alex Wang <Alex.Wang@arup.com>, Alvin Lam <alvin.lam@mpsolutions.com.hk>, Daisy Xiong <Daisy.Xiong@arup.com>, "e1tmb.mw@hyd.gov.hk" <e1tmb.mw@hyd.gov.hk>,
e2tmb.mw <e2tmb.mw@hyd.gov.hk>, Nicky Leung <nicky.leung@arup.com>, Ricky Chui KH <ricky-kh.chui@arup.com>, Toby Lung <toby.lung@arup.com>, "ttfli@mardep.gov.hk"

<ttfli@mardep.gov.hk>, Daisy Xiong <Daisy.Xiong@arup.com>, Jason Leung HH <jason-hh.leung@arup.com>
Date: 2023-07-06 15:04
Subject: RE: Agreement No. CE 65/2021 (HY) Tuen Mun Bypass — Investigation_Out-0266-Final Marine Traffic Impact Assessment (MTIA) Report (REP-054-01)

Dear Johnny,

Please find the attached updated RtC table for your review. We have no update on the report content.
For your easy reference, the previously submitted report (REP-054-01) is also attached.

Hope to receive your nil comment on the report.

Best regards,
Emma Tsang

Infrastructure | Arup

Arup

Level 5 Festival Walk 80 Tat Chee Avenue
Kowloon Tong Kowloon Hong Kong

d: +852 22683043

WWW.arup.com
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3.3.10 AIS & radar data in September 2022 within the Focus Area and August 2019 within
the MTIA Study Area have been collected from the Marine Department and the
coverage area is illustrated in Figure 3-5.






